## CENTREVILLE HS



## **Supporting All Wildcat Sports**

# **MEETING MINUTES**

## **Centreville Booster Club Minutes**

February 6, 2017

The meeting was called to order in the CVHS library by John Purvis, Booster President, at 7:00 PM.

In attendance: John Purvis, Tammy Butler, Leigh Burden, Teri Assel, Allan Assel, Richard Simmons, Jimmy Sanabria, Maria Stewart, Marie Cardenas, Debra Cafurello, Sandy Donlon, Rick Kowalslci, Erik Hunter.

## **Approval of Minutes**

Minutes were provided for the December meeting and approved.

#### **Board Reports**

#### President - John Purvis

Banners will be put back up when Spring season begins. John recommended that fundraising should begin earlier in the year and coordinated between teams and Boosters. If fundraising efforts are streamlined, more funds can be raised. New grill will be purchased in the Spring and stored/locked in the shed.

## 1) Secretary – Tammy Butler

No report.

## 2) Communications – Marie Cardenas

No report.

### 3) Treasurer - Leigh Burden

Leigh provided the Treasurer's report – current available balance approximately \$20,000. There was discussion regarding the concession total to date and lower revenue due to fewer football games this school year. Leigh will compare concession revenue from prior year and provide an update at the March meeting. Any required transfers between accounts will be reconciled at end of school year.

## 4) Membership - Maria Stewart

Maria will manage a Spring sports pass sale which will align with the Spring Coach's meeting date. Cost: \$50. There were 2 deposits from winter sports. Modell's provided (2) checks for the Modell days in Fall and Winter - \$100. Another Modell's coupon will run February 25 – April. She discussed with Jimmy Sanabria putting copies in the office/school. Jimmy will ask Coaches to update the website with all event dates for Spring so that we can coordinate sales.

## 5) Spiritwear - Teri Assel

No update. Low inventory - will order new merchandise in June 2017. Last year's order was approximately \$7,000. Ordered less for 2016-2017 school year than in prior years. John Purvis requested an update next meeting in order to plan accordingly/budget.

## 6) Concessions - Richard Simmons

Basketball season sales went well. There was discussion regarding providing leftover concessions to referees, coaches, school custodians, or Centreville Fire House. Starting to plan for Spring concession needs.

## 7) CVHS Athletic Director - Jimmy Sanabria

Jimmy provided an end of season sports update - great winter sports season. February 20th is first day of Spring sports.

Fairfax County School Board is reviewing naming rights of score boards and fields. There is also discussion regarding charging activity fees again (per season/per child) and also cutting (1) sport. Jimmy will continue to update the group as more information becomes available.

## **Team Representative Reports**

#### **Erik Hunter**

There was discussion regarding concessions for boys basketball tournament game(s) and it was confirmed that each team manages concession staffing - parents of the team players and Varsity Club if needed.

### **Debra Cafurello - Wrestling**

Annual Wildcat duals – poor attendance but a well organized event. Solicited food donations for hospitality suite – great response. There was also a youth league wrestling event – great concession event/good attendance.

#### Maria Stewart - Swim

Swim team – great performance at regionals. (2) state relay teams – competing in 2 weeks @ George Mason. CVHS has a strong opportunity for Gold/Silver medals.

## Allan Assel - Touchdown Club

PTA will manage mulch delivery the weekend before Spring Break (3/31-4/2). Difficult to deliver 1<sup>st</sup>/2<sup>nd</sup> weekends in April due to Spring Break and Easter holiday. Will determine when delivery can take place. Maria mentioned that all teams should sign up and can receive compensation – we should encourage all to sign up on SignUpGenius. Great opportunity for teams to make money and to encourage volunteering. PTA will go live with their website soon – link will be put on their page when it is available.

Regional Combine will be on April 23<sup>rd</sup> at CVHS – good opportunity for concession sales (all day).

## **NEW BUSINESS**

- Upcoming Booster Meeting Dates: March 13, April 3, May 8, June 12.
- Discussed having another Casino Night for Spring Fundraiser as last year's event was successful and fun.
  John Purvis and Jimmy Sanabria will reach out to Paradise Springs and Bull Run Winery regarding venue availability. Proposed Date: Saturday, April 29, 2017

Meeting Adjourned at 8:10 pm.